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Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From:; Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Sumey.Repmrt@ergo.com.sg:-

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 10:45 AM

To: ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com'

Subject: OI: GV2752B / TP : SHB5586M/LKK / DOA : 14/04/2018

Attachments: GV27528 - SAS pdf: SHB5586M - SAS.pdf; SHB5586M - ESTIMATE. pdf; SHBE5586M -
PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

ADDRESS :  WOODLANDS SMRT DEPOT
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4
SINGAPQORE 757705

PERSON TO CONTACT : SHANTI @ 6866 2671/2

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle that
you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office
directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Suweg.ﬁegurt@eggo.mm,sg.

Attached are estimate, insured and third party 5AS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Thank you

Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Maotor)

ERGO Insurancs Pte. Lid

5 Temasek Boulevard

#04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

Tel.. 65 BB29 9199 DID: 65 6225 0104
Website: WIWW.Eergo.com.sg

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries
and concentrates on Europe and Asia ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group), ane of the world's leading risk carriers



Dane:

Our Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

17.04.2018

GV 27528/SL/pl

SHB 5586M

SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledpement

Vehicle Far Inspection: SHB 5586M
Insured's Vehicle: GV 27528

Date Of Accident: 14.04.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS an:

17.04.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

Email
BThaiyalN@smrt.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 20 16", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *,

e LKK

Als Autamobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.5 Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service P5 Priority Services

JPK, P Enights Pte Lid VAL Vicom Lid

i Others:

OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Our Insured’s driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.
Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy,

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soan upon receipt of estimate.

Prepared by: Q_&\/ Pei Li 6829 9194 claims@ergo.com.sg
Signature: = FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Wark
ssor attended on:
Assignment Date; Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspector:

Remarks:

[ venicle not available at the appeinted date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Qur Inspection is an o without admission to lability basis.




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 4:23 PM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’; 'Steve Lim'
Cc SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: GV2752B / TP : SHB5586M/LKK / DOA : 14/04/2018
Attachments: CSEGI180070905qb.pdf

Dear Steve, o ; \T\

Enclosed herewith pfre-lirniﬁnar:g_aldqicé of SHB 5586M.

Best Hegards, e

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case ﬁnndlur

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April 2018 11:51 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GV2752B / TP : SHB5586M/LKK / DOA : 14/04/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4084933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey. Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 10:45 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Ol : GV2752B /TR SHBS586M/LKK / DOA : 14/04/2018

Dear Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
ADDRESS . WOODLANDS SMRT DEPOT

60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4
SINGAPORE 757705



51 UBI AVE L, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX ; (045) 62564315

Your Ref: GV2752B/SL/pl Date: 19" April 2018
Qur Ref: CS/EGI18007090/Sgb Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Attn: Pei Li

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SHB 5586M .
We thank you for the instruction on _17/04/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 17/04/2018 at the premises of M/s SMRT and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8§ 12.25034

Revised Estimate Amount : 5§ 4.834.78

“Check™ Items Amount :S§ 1,002.74

Market Value : 5% - .

Salvage Value h - ="

Nett Value : S$ -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
n/s rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Days of repair: 5 days.
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

Sebastian
Automotive Assessor



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Page 1 of |

Owener 1D Type: Company

Crwner 1D 5349K

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo SHES586M

Wehicle to be Exported: Mo

Intended De-registration Date: 1B Apr 2018

Wehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PRIUSHYBRID 1.8CVT
Primary Colour; Maroon

Manufacturing Year: 2017

Engine Mo 27RS110085

Chassis Mo JTDEB3IFUO03575495
Maximum Power Cutput: 0.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: £2%.007.00

Original Registration Date; 30 Mov 2017

First Registration Date: 30 Mov 2017

Transfer Count: o

Actual ARF Paid: $5,000.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 29Nov 2025

PARF Rebate Amount: $3.750.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 29 Moy 2025

COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 8

PQP Paid: $33,594.00

COE Rebate Amount: £31,974.00

Total Rebate Amount: £35,724.00

Message

Please note that the B-year COE far this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan [if applicable). whichever is earlier.
The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Apr 2018

OK

https://vrl lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enguireRebate By PublicBeforeDereginput? FUNCTION_ID=F030400... 18/4/2018



SMRT Automotive Service Pte Led

B0 Weodlands Industrial Park E4, Singapore 757705
FAX Mumber :E3685502

Estimator Telephona Mumber : BBEE2623

Accident Reporting Mumber : 68662672

SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

Section A - To be completed by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

Reg. No

Ref. Mo

Reg. Date

Vehicle Type

Make

Model

Mame of Driver

Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident
Accident Reported Date / Time :
Surveyor is Required?

Survey by

Vehicle is Towed Back?

Towed Back Date/Time
Replacement Vehicle issued? -
Accident Repair Job Card No
Special Instruction to ARC,if any :
DROVE IN/ GV2752B
Prepared Date

SHBS58E6M
TAX/04/18/2079
30/11/2017

TAXI

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS4

LIM SEAH PEE

SIDE SWIPE
14/04/2018 05:10:00 PM
16/04/2018 12:00:00 AM

Yeas

Mo

No

000024095577

16/04/2018 12:54:19 PM
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Section B - To be Completed by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No : JTDKB3FUQ03575695

Work Shop

Summary of Repair Estimates

Total Labout Charges

Total Spray Painting Charges
Total Material Charges

Other Charges

TOTAL

Lum Sum Total

No. of Repair Days

Prepared / Adjusted By

Arc | Surveyor Sing Off Date

Prepared / Adjusted Date

Remarks

Mileage

Repair Completed Date / Time :

Quotation from ARC

1,014.00
1,836.00

6,607 97
1,060.00
10,417.97
0.00

7.00

16/04/2018 03:59:30 PM

Prepared Date : 16/04/2018 03:59:30 PM

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
0.00

0.00

6,507.97

0.00

0.00

0.00

e

L= "Ik"-%:l
01/01/1800 12:00:00 AM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair

Cluotation No
Quotation Date

Invoice Amount

Invoice No
Invoice Date

FPrepared Date :

TAX/04/18/2079

Page: 2




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates
Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH REAR PORTION 1,014.00 000 fae
Total Labour 1,014.00 0.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 378.00 0.06-

TO RESPRAY REAR LH WHEEL HOUSE 180.00 000 7

TO RESPRAY REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL LH 180.00 p.oo ™

TO RESPRAY RIM 180.00 U6o

TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 0086 o

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE OUTSIDE GARNISH 180.00 U708 (e

TO RESPRAY SPOILER 180.00 0-06-

TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER LH 180.00 000~ 5 ¢

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,836.00 0.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION

Quotation from ARC

Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable

80.00

0.00

TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED 100.00 0-00
AREA

TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING [12000 080 /r
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 0:00_ -
SYSTEM 2
TO REMOWVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 080, _
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR :
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 000,
WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE &
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING  [120.00 000
PURPOSE)

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE 120.00 0.00 <
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00 ~
TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 000 ~
Total Other Costs 1,060.00 0.00

TAX/04/18/2079

Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts / Material Usage

B Part Portion | Stock Mo Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photas |
Mumber (5) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
61602471 PAMNEL SUB-ASSY, 1 B24.80 25.00 618.60 Replace Replace . No
B0 FENDER REAR LH i W
61632479 PANEL, QUARTER 1 2B6.80 25.00 21510 Replace Replace Mo
00 WHEEL HOUSE , b
OUTER LH i
SB316470 EXTENSION, REAR 1 78.20 25.00 57.15 Replace Replace . No
10 FLOOR SIDE PANEL , /
LH
82040470 DUCT ASSY, 1 65.00 25.00 48.75 Replace  Replace  No
10 QUARTER VENT , RH
& LH
53876471 LINER, FR FEMDER, 1 194,30 25.00 145.72 Replace Replace No
10 LH y§ Ry
42611474 WHEEL, DISC 1 1,855.10 25.00 1,166.32 Replace Replace M
50 % C. |
TYRE 1126.74 0.00 126.74 Replace Replace .. No
52150479 COVER, RR BUMPER 1 423,80 25.00 317.92 Replace Replace No
13 ASSY v Ceg
S2566479 FILLER, RR BUMPER 1 119.90 25.00 80.92 Replace Replace Mo
00 , LH ¥
52576470 RETAINER, RR 1T 111.50 25.00 83eg2 Replace Replace — No
40 BUMPER, LH .
52592470 SEAL, RR BUMPER , 18520 25.00 53.90 Replace Replace - No
40 LH
81591470 LENS & BODY ASSY | 1 486.80 10.00 43812 Replace  Replace  No
10 RR BUMPER , LH v O
81561471 LENS & BODY, REAR 1 438.10 10.00 39429 Replace Replace MNa
51 COMBINATION LAMP
. LH WUk
52452470 PAD, RR BUMPER, 2 3.80 25.00 570 Replace Replace — MNo
30 RH&LH, 1 .
52462470 FAD, RR BUMPER, 2 3.80 25.00 570 Replace Replace —; Mo
20 RH&LH 2 :
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, 2 3.80 25.00 5.70 Replace Replace -, No
10 RH&LH 3 -
52191470 SEAL, RR BUMPER 2 11.00 25.00 16.50 Replace Replace — Neo
a0 ARM, RH & LH -
52161160 CLIPS PIECE, FRT & 10 1.50 2500 11.25 Replace  Replace  No
10 RR BUMPER W NE
52453470 GUARD, RR BUMPER, 1 558.30 25.00 418.72 Replace Replace . No
10 LOWER /
58399470 COVER, REAR 1 234,30 25.00 175.72 Replace Replace . . No
30 FLOOR UNDER , LH
76801471 TAIL GATE BACK 1 891.20 25.00 668 .40 Replace  Replace No
10A1 DOOR OUTSIDE kK
GARNISH SUB-ASSY
75441470 NAME PLATE 1 52.30 25.00 39.22 Replace Replace Mo
20 (HYBRID) , LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT M
DOOR
75442471 NAME PLATE (FRIUS) 1 62.30 25.00 39.22 Replace Replace No
30 . LUGGAGE
COMPARTMENT v Meg
DOOR
STICKER SMRT 1 7.80 0.00 7.80 Replace  Replace ; No
LOGO €
COMMOD STICKER DECAL 6555 1]21.60 0.00 21.60 Replace Replace , [MNo
N BBBE v _IMEC
Page: 4



rart Fomon Slock No Hart Mame Lty List Pnce  Liscount  Final Price AHLD Surveyor Fhotos
Number {5 {%a) (3 Recommen Approved Attached
d
75403480 EMBLEM SUB-ASSY 1 46.30 25.00 3472 Replace Replace Mo
10 REAR v Mg
TE085479 SPOILER SUB-ASSY, 14,322.10 25.00 891.57 Replace Replace ; No
16 REAR N
SENSOR REVERSE 1 180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Replace '} No
PIXEL STICKER 2 60.00 0.00 120.00 Replace Replace | p Mo
TOTAL MATERIALS 6,508.03 6,507.97
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) B,507.97|8,507.97
Added Spare Parts | Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Portion Part Name Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Mumber () (%) (%) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
- 14
7/
TAX/04/18/2079 Page: 5
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates

80 Woodlands Indusirial Park E4, Singapore 757705

FAX Number . 63585592

274 /1oL
13-¢-5] 1502

Estimator Telephone Mumber : 63662623

Accidert Raporting Mumbaer : BBBE2E72

(1% fr/:a

Section A - To be cm’k{plﬁ

d\

FReq. Date /

Reg. Mo
Raf. No

Vehicle Type
hiake
Model

I N
MName of Oriver
Type of Accident

Date / Time of Accident

Accident Reported Date / Time :

Surveyor is Regquired?
Survey by
Vehicle is Towed Back?

wed Back Datal/Time

Replacement VYehicle issued? !

Accident Repair Job Card Mo

\&

by claims Advisor/Duty officer at Accident Reporting Centre

SHB5586M
TAX/04/18/2079
30/11/2017
TARI

TOYOTA PRIUS
PRIUS4

LIM SEAH PEE
SIDE SWIPE
14/04/2018 05:10:00 PM
16/04/2018 12:00:00 AM
Yes

Sebastian
No/,

T/D

Ry :
04T

Mo
000024095577

Special Instruction to ARC.if any

DROVE IN / GV27528 - ERGO [ \1”
BEFORE PAINT PHOTO AND AFTER PAINT PHOTO,FOR CHECK ITEM AND REPLACE ITEM PLEASE CALL
SURVEYOR SEBASTIAN (LKK) & Email :sebastianyeang @Ikkauto.com HP:90036121

16/04/2018 12:54:19 PM /[

Prepared Date

N
r{dl:-'-?rl'L]l-‘rg Camora '!_‘_‘_:Jl
| R, . :
Radio Antenna T — L m[ at-i" " i
}/L.-q | _:j v - Ny g e g
18 wilness _-—_L Dala r'fI -~ q{"" ;.K E :II___T_-___-_ ........ F—f u&‘i};
onet withess S Dite _.--r_.aﬂ Inl iy %L/ﬂs_é 4
|
L,
olticls sen to 81 A _‘H;g‘féﬁ
E "2 F o, LOOHye ..ﬁﬁsm
L]

=

=

=

;

B

Jy
E
-

\J

N
1

X/04/18/2079 Page: 1



| Section B - To be Cnmp'i-a'ted by Service Advisor, Accident Repair Centre

Chassis No : JTDKB3FUD03575695 Mileage : 0
Wark Shop Repair Completed Date / Time :
Summary of Repair Estimates
Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
Total Labout Charges : 1.014.00 800.00
Total Spray Painting Charges . 1,836.00 850.00
Total Material Charges i 3,887.53 3,551.05
Other Charges ! 1,060.00 280.00
TOTAL ¥ 7.907.53 5,261.06
Lum Sum Total : 0.00 0.00
MNo. of Repair Days 7.00 6.00
Prepared / Adjusted By ; SEBASTIAN (LKK)
Arc / Surveyar Sing Off Date . 16/04/2018 03:59:30 PM 17/04/2018 03:02:29 PM

iy

Prepared / Adjusted Date
Remarks

Prepared Date 16/04/2018 03:59:30 PM

Section C - To be Completed by Admin Assistant, Accident Repair Centre, Upon Completion of Repair
mN-| A -aT727
[ )

Quotation No Invoice No

o P
Quotation Date 59 i) Invoice Date
Invoice Amount Prepared Date :

TAX/04/18/2079 Page:

2




Section D - Details of Repair Estimates

Part 1 - Labour Works

Job Scope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO REPAIR LH REAR PORTION 1,014.00 800.00

Total Labour 1,014.00 800.00

Part 2 - Spray Painting & Panel Beating Related Works

Job Secope Quotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, if applicable
TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH 378.00 200.00

TO RESPRAY REAR LH WHEEL HOUSE 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL LH 180.00 0.00

TO RESPRAY RIM 180.00 50.00

TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER 378.00 200,00

TO RESPRAY TAILGATE QUTSIDE GARNISH 180.00 100.00

TO RESFRAY SPOILER 180.00 50.00 /

TO RESPRAY FILLER RR BUMPER LH 180.00 5000

Total Spray Painting & Panel Beating 1,836.00 650.00

Part 3 - Other Costs - Accident and Accident Repair Related Expenses

Job Scope CQuotation from ARC Adjusted by Surveyor, If applicable
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 80.00 3000
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA|100.00 3000
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT / TYRE BALANCING  |120.00 60.00 ~
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM [120.00 3000
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 120.00 50.00
COMPARTMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR. d
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS & 120.00 30.00
WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE #
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING  |120.00 30.00 ,
PURPOSE)

TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE 120.00 0.00

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 100.00 0.00

TO WASH AND VACUUM 60.00 0.00

Total Other Costs 1,060.00 260.00

TAX/04/18/2079

Page: 3




Part 4 - Spare Parts | Material Usage

Part Portion | Stock No Par MName Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor | Photos
Mumber (%) (%) (%) Recommen| Approved | Attached
d
61602471 PANEL SUB-ASSY, 1]824 80 2500 |61880 Replace |Replace  |No P
B0 FENDER REAR LH W
61632478 PANEL, QUARTER 0|286.80 25.00 |0.00 Replace |MNotgiven |Mo
0o WHEEL HOUSE X f
OUTER LH
58316470 EXTENSION, REAR 1|76.20 2500 |57.15 Replace  |Check No
10 FLOOR SIDE PANEL , b4 !
LH /
2540470 DUCT ASSY, 1|65.00 2500 |4B.75 Replace |Replace  |No o
10 QUARTER VENT , RH / fied
& LH S ]
53878471 LINER, FR FENDER, 1]194.30 2500 |145.72 Replace |Replace  |No ]
1o LH
(42611474 WHEEL, DISC 1]1.55510 |25.00 |1,166.32 |Replace |Replace |No ’
50 L~
TYRE 0|126.74 0.00 0.00 Replace  [Notgiven [No |4}
52150479 COVER, RR BUMPER 1]423.90 2500 [317.92 Replace |[Replace  |No '
13 ASSY //
52566479 FILLER, RR BUMPER , 1]119.90 100.00 [0.00 Replace |Repair No
00 LH !‘L
52576470 RETAINER, RR 1]111.50 2500 |B8363 Replace [Replace  [No
40 BUMPER, LH s 7
52592470 SEAL, RR BUMPER,, 1|s5.20 2500 [63.90 Replace |Replace < |No
40 LH > 7
81581470 LENS & BODY ASSY , 1|86 80 10.00 [438.12 Replace |Replace [No !
10 RR BUMPER , LH vl
81561471 LENS & BODY, REAR 11238 10 10.00 |394.29 Replace |Replace  |No ) Cxj
E1 COMBINATION LAMP /
,LH
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, 2(3.80 2500 |5.70 Replace  |Check No
a0 RH&LH, 1 ;
2462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, 2380 2500 |[570 Replace |Check No
20 RH&LH, 2 X
52462470 PAD, RR BUMPER, 2(3.80 25.00 570 Replace Check Mo
10 RHE&LH,3 /5
52191470 SEAL, RR BUMPER 2|11.00 2500 |16.50 Replace |Check No .
30 ARM, RH & LH b S
52161160 CLIPS PIECE, FRT & 10[1.50 2500 [11.25 Replace |Replace  |Mo /
10 RR BUMPER
52453470 GUARD, RR BUMPER,|  0|558.30 2500 |0.00 Replace |Notgiven |No
10 LOWER ba
58399470 COVER, REAR 1]234.30 2500 [175.73 Replace |Check No J) I
30 FLOOR UNDER , LH v g
76801471 TAIL GATE BACK 1|as1.20 100.00 |0.00 Replace |Repair No
10A1 DOOR OUTSIDE ](\
GARNISH SUB-ASSY
75441470 NAME PLATE 1|52 30 2500 |39.22 Replace |Replace  |No
an (HYBRID) , LUGGAGE - ©
COMPARTMENT A [y
DOOR .
75442471] » NAME PLATE (PRIUS) 1]52.30 2500 [39.22 Replace |Replace |No
a0 , LUGGAGE s
COMPARTMENT el
| DOCR
i STICKER SMRT 1]7.80 0.00 7.80 Replace |Replace NV’
LOGO
COMMO STICKER DECAL 8555 1]21.60 0.00 21 60 Replace |Replace  |No e
M AEBA
75403480 EMBLEM SUB-ASSY 1[46.30 2500 [3472 Replace [Replace  [No " |/
10 REAR
Page: 4



I.

Part Fortion | Stock No Part Hame Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price ARC Surveyor Photos
Number (%) {%) (3} Recommen| Approved | Atached
d
76085479 SPOILER SUB-ASSY, 11,3220 100.00 |0.00 Replace Repair Mo '
16 REAR !
SENSOR REVERSE 1]180.00 0.00 180.00 Replace Check Mo ){
PIXEL STICKER 2|60.00 0.00 120.00 Replace |Replace  [No
TOTAL MATERIALS 3,997.56|3,551.06
TOTAL MATERIALS(Discounted) 3,997.53|3,561.05
Added Spare Parts /| Material Usage After Surveyor Signed off
Part Portion Part Hame Qty | List Price | Discount | Final Price | ARC Check | Surveyor LT
Number %) (%) %) Check Check
TOTAL SUPPLEMENTARY MATERIALS
3ss] 04/
Speitl ¢
{:} L] ﬁ J
5 c\ 1 f__.. -
LW
(/ Hf*l
f/ e
‘/ 13
TAX/04/18/2079
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R G5T Reg. No 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref :

CS/EGI18007090/Sqbn2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

LEANAER

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date - 15-05-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GV 27528 Veh. Inspected SHE 55B6M
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GV2T752B/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 17/04/2018
Z Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. JTDKB3FUQ03575605 Colour MAROOCN
Odometer 25715 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/65R15 YOKOHAMA, & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 YOKOHAMA, 6 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  14/04/2018 |inspection Date 17/04/2018
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
50 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Awve 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408633
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4313

Reg. No: 195807 198R G5T Reg. Mo, 19-9607198-R Page Mo,1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHE 5586M
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | E2 rhhnpagn “J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|PANEL SUB-ASSY FENDER REAR LH [DISC 25%) DENTED B24 80 618 60
1lpucT ASSY QUARTER VENT,RH & LH (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 6500 4875
1|LIMER.FR FEMDER,LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED 184.30 145,72
1|WHEEL DISC (DISC 25%) cuT 1,555.10 1,166.32
1|COVER,RR BUMPER ASSY (DISC 25%) CRACKED 42390 317.92
1|RETAINER, RR BUMPER,LH (DISC 25%) DEFORMED 111.50 8363
1|SEAL RR BUMPER.LH (DISC 25%) CRACKED B5.20 63.90
10lCLIPS PIECE.FRT & RR BUMPER @%1.50 (DISC 25%) NECESSARY 15.00 11.25
1|NAME PLATE (HYBRID) LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT NECESSARY 52.30 3922
DOOR (DISC 25%)
1|NAME PLATE [F'RFUS:I,LUGGRGE COMPARTMENT DOOR |NECESSARY 52,30 39.22
(DISC 25%)
1|EMBLEM SUB-ASSY REAR (DISC 25%) MECESSARY 46.30 3472
1|LENS & BODY ASSY,RR BUMPER LH (DISC 10%) CRACKED 488 .80 43812
1|LENS & BODY REAR COMBINATION LAMP,LH (DISC 10%) CRACKED 438.10 304 29
1|STICKER SMRT LOGO (SN) MECESSARY 7.80 T7.80
1|STICKER DECAL 6555 BBAE (SN) MECESSARY 2160 21.860
2{PIXEL STICKER @%$60.00 (SM) MECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|PANEL. QUARTER WHEEL HOUSE OUTER LH WOT NECESSARY 288 80 -
1|EXTENSION REAR FLOOR SIDE PANEL,LH NOT NECESSARY 76.20 -
1|TYRE NOT NECESSARY 126.74 -
2|PAD RR BUMPER.RH & LH,1 @33.80 MOT NECESSARY 7.60 -
2|PAD RR BUMPER.RH & LH.2 @%3.80 MOT MECESSARY T7.60 -
2|PAD RR BUMPER,RH & LH.3 @%3.80 MWOT NECESSARY 7.60 -
?|sEAL RR BUMPER ARM.RH & LH @%11.00 WNOT MECESSARY 22 .00 -
1|GUARD RR BUMPER,LOWER NOT NECESSARY 558,30 -
1|COVER REAR FLOOR UMDER,LH NOT NECESSARY 234 30 -
1|SENSOR REVERSE MOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|FILLER RR BUMPER LH TO REPAIR SEE 119.90 -
LABOUR
1|1TAIL GATE BACK DOOR OUTSIDE GARNISH SUB-ASSY [EBRDEUP;.IR SEE B891.20 -

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18007090/Sqbn2
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YEAMNG WAI KEEN

Automotive Assessor

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Paris Condition
ty pa Workshop ()| ()
11S5POILER SUB-ASSY REAR TO REPAIR SEE 132210 -
LABOUR
8,340 34 3,551.06
LABOUR
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS WOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
PANEL BEATING AND BODY WORK.INCLUSIVE OF THE 1,014.00 BOO.OO
REPAIR OF FILLER RR BUMPER,LH, TAIL GATE BACK
DOOR OUTSIDE GARMISH SUB-ASSY AND SPOILER SUB
-ASSY REAR.
SPRAY PAINT 1,836.00 650.00
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION BO.00 30.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON AFFECTED AREA 100.00 30.00
TO DO WHEEL ALIGNMENT/TYRE BALANCING. 120.00 50.00
TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR SYSTEM. 120.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT 120.00 50.00
TRIM TO FACILITATE REPAIR,
TO INSPECT RR LIGHTING MECHAMNISMS & WATER TEST 120.00 30.00
RRE LIGHTING FOR LEAKAGE
TO REMOVE AND REFIT TYRE RIM (SPRAYING 120.00 30.00
PURPQOSE).
TO REMOVE AMD REFIT TYRE. NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
3.910.00 1,710.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,250.34 5,261.06
[ RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 5,261.06)
Report Ref No. CS/EGI18007090/Sqbn2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATA|

Licensed Appraiser




